MINUTES
Public Hearing and City Council meeting May 13, 2014

OFFICIALS PRESENT
Mayor Larry Davison, Councilperson & Mayor Pro Tempore William Griffin, Councilperson Bob Petty
Councilperson Chris Gaschler, Councilperson Gregg Bisso, Councilperson Sharon Aust

VILLAGE EMPLOYEES PRESENT
Chief of Police Gary Phillips, City Secretary Sandra Miller
CITY ATTORNEY WAS PRESENT - Timothy Kirwin

1. Call the public hearing to order @ 6:30 PM
2. Moment of Silence
3. Pledge of Allegiance

Mayor Davison asked about the size of the easement proposed. Mayor Davison asked if we were talking about a new easement or
would this pipe run parallel with the existing, ING Representative Shaw Ottis explained that this is a new request for easement and
he was not knowledgeable about the older easement at all. Councilman Griffin had some technical questions about the pipeline and
its contents. At this point an engineer for FLNG spoke about the pipeline location, depth and contents. He explained that the pipeline
would be below ground. Peggy Llewelyn was recognized with a question as to if this new pipeline would have any impact on the
wetlands and also would it cause any property here to become undevelopable. Mr. Ottis replied no, it would have no negative impact
on the wetlands or surrounding land. Janna Williams asked exactly where the pipeline would be, Ottis was able to show the publica
colored map indicating the locations affected. Peggy Llewelyn also asked if there would be any negative impact to the boat ramp,
Ottis replied that there would not. Councilman Griffin asked if they would be laying the pipe deep enough, Ottis replied that the pipe
would be the required five feet. After some further discussion a motion was made to close the public hearing,

4. Discuss and consider approval of a conditional use permit for Freeport LNG.
Councilman Gaschler made a motion to approve the conditional use permit, second by Councilwomen Aust — Councilman Petty and
Bisso were also in favor and Councilman Griffin was opposed.

5. Adjourn - Regular City Council Meeting.
6. Reconvene — Regular City Council Meeting - 7: 04

7. CITIZENS’/VISITORS’ COMMENTS TO COUNCIL

Georgia Pavey had some concerns about large trucks traveling on city streets other than Surf. Mayor Davison advised her that if
she saw this to call and report it. Mayor explained that this may have been due to the road work. Mayor asked Chief to make sure we
have adequate signage alerting trucks that Surf Drive is the road they are allowed to travel,

Brooks Porter asked about the CEPRA projects. Mayor Davison gave an update to say that funds were approved and that we have
no cost share. We are waiting for the GLO to begin work.

Mike Janesch of the audience asked if the city had looked at the RESTORE funds, he works out with Dude Payne who had told him
about this. Mayor Davison responded yes we have and that we had a speaker come to the BCCA meeting and inform others about



these funds. He also asked the Mayor if Surfside was looking at getting Freeport water and were we concerned about subsistence.
Mayor said we were not at this time and likely would not in consideration of the amount of debt we have incurred to maintain and
repair the system we have.

Georgia Pavey spoke about the community garden and had some things to present to the Council and public. Mayor Davison asked
about potential dimensions and rules. Mrs. Pavey went into some of the ideas she had on structure for the community garden. She
wanted to speak to Janna about potential grants. Mrs. Pavey also asked if Surfside would be getting any financial benefit to the
pipeline like Quintana, Mayor responded that this is an agenda item. Mrs. Pavey asked if Surfside could annex territory like
Freeport, Mayor responded that we cannot because we are a village and not a city.

8. MAYORAL/ALDERMEN/COMMITTEE/POLICE ANNOUNCEMENTS

Chief of Police, Gary Phillips, gave the update on the police activity for the month. He also announced that the EMS has purchased a
heart monitor and is looking at a defibrillator.

Councilman Bisso asked about the traffic blocking beach access on Yucca, could we place a no parking signs there. Mayor Davison
said that this can penalize homeowners if they have guests and that the police could monitor more. Councilman Bisso said that there
was a meeting for an emergency management service coalition and that he would be glad to attend. Mayor Davison suggested that
this sort of collation may not be cost effective.

Councilman Gaschler asked if there was a specific person that was supposed to clean the boat ramp because it is filthy, Mayor said
public works was supposed to and he would mention this to Pete.

Councilwomen Aust asked Chief about the golf cart rules. Chief said that folks can call him if they need to before they make their
purchase.

Mayor Davison announced that we have been managing the Seaweed as best as we can in consideration of the amount that is coming
ashore and that we can only push it back for health or safety concerns.

Dortha Pekar announced that the historical committee had met and talked about Texas Navy Day on the 19 and 20™ and that help
and participation was appreciated.

Jennie Green announced that the planning committee had met and had a good meeting. They had approved two replats. They spoke
about parking and recommend one parking spot rather than two. She said that the zoning ordinance needed to be updated in that it
still said that the minimum lot size needed to be 22000 square feet. She also said that the noise ordinance seemed to be well written as
it was and needed no changes.

Peggy Llewelyn announced that the beach advisory committee had met and spoke about the seaweed and the potential grants out
there. She said that the walkovers were in need of repair and that there was a greater need for walkovers in lieu of the limited access
at the main entrance due to the migrating soft sand.



Janna Williams announced that the tourism committee had met and that there was discussion of a kite flying contest. Janna asked
about a community garage sale, Mayor Davison suggested that this is not really a city function and may be a better project for
SOBA. He recognized Henry Pekar.

9. CONSENT ITEMS:
a) Consider approval of the minutes from City Council Regular Meeting on April 8, 2014.

b) Consider approval of the financials for April 2014.
Motion made by Councilman Bisso, second by Councilman Gaschler and with all in favor the motion passed.

10. REGULAR SESSION

a) Discuss and consider windstorm insurance purchase for the Yucca Street water tower.
No motion was made — No action will be taken.

b) Discuss and consider criteria for being listed on Surfside Beach Brochures.
After some discussion on this matter it was determined that the criteria for being placed on the agenda can vary and if there
is a question that the matter should be sent to the tourism committee for review.

c) Discuss and consider choice of dates for official canvass of returns and administering oaths of
office. ( May 19, 20 or 2lst)
After some discussion it was determined that a meeting would be held Tuesday May 20™ @ 6:00 PM.
Motion made by Councilman Gaschler, second by Councilwomen Aust and with all in favor the motion passed.

11. CLOSED SESSION

a) Discuss easement and deed agreement; (a) Cause No. 46,747; Charles L. Stevens, et al. v. Village
of Surfside Beach, et al. - In the 239th Judicial District Court of Brazoria County, Texas.

b) Discuss Brannan v. State and Village of Surfside

12. RECONVENE INTO OPEN SESSION

The City Council to reconvene into open session to consider and take possible action on

a) Fasement and deed agreement; (a) Cause No. 46,747; Charles L. Stevens, et al. v. Village of
Surfside Beach, et al. - In the 239th Judicial District Court of Brazoria County, Texas.

b) Discuss Brannan v. State and Village of Surfside
Nomotion or action was made by members of Council.

13. ADJOURNMENT - CITY COUNCIL MEETING
7

J —~A, .. TGN 1l
o rod NS
Sandra Miller, City Secretary




MINUTES
Special City Council Meeting May 20, 2014

OFFICIALS PRESENT

Mayor Larry Davison, Councilperson & Mayor Pro Tempore William Griffin, Councilperson Bob Petty

Councilperson Chris Gaschler, Councilperson Gregg Bisso, Councilperson Sharon Aust
Newly Elected: Troy McMinn, Council and Elizabeth Brown, Council

Employees Present: Sandra Miller, City Secretary and Chief of Police Gary Phillips

1. Call Special Meeting to order.
2. Moment of Silence
3. Pledge of Allegiance

L

N

Canvass the returns and declare the results of the General Election.
The result of the election was approved.

Issue Certificate of Election

Chief Phillips as a notary was able to issue certificates.

Execute the “Oath of Office™ to newly elected officer.

Chief Philips as a notary was able to issue the oath of office to Councilman Bisso, Councilman McMinn,
Councilwoman Brown and Mayor Davison.

Appoint Mayor Pro Tempore.

Mayor Davison suggested the appointment of Councilman Troy McMinn because he received the most
votes, had the same two year election cycle and had the most experience of the Council members.
Councilwoman Brown made the motion to appoint Councilman McMinn; there was no second.
Councilman Gaschler made the motion to appoint Councilman Gregg Bisso, second by Councilwoman
Aust ~ Councilman Bisso was in favor and it was noted that he was allowed to vote for himself per the
city attorney - with a majority in favor the motion passed. Councilman Bisso was appointed as Mayor
Pro Tempore.

The meeting was adjourned.

Attest:

Sandra Miller, City Secretary




MINUTES
Public Hearing and City Council meeting May 13, 2014

OFFICIALS PRESENT
Mayor Larry Davison, Councilperson & Mayor Pro Tempore William Griffin, Councilperson Bob Petty
Councilperson Chris Gaschler, Councilperson Gregg Bisso, Councilperson Sharon Aust

VILLAGE EMPLOYEES PRESENT
Chief of Police Gary Phillips, City Secretary Sandra Miller
CITY ATTORNEY WAS PRESENT - Timothy Kirwin

1. Call the public hearing to order @ 6:30 PM
2. Moment of Silence
3. Pledge of Allegiance

Mayor Davison asked about the size of the casement proposed. Mayor Davison asked if we were talking about a new easement or
would this pipe run parallel with the existing. LNG Representative Shaw Ottis explained that this is a new request for easement and
he was not knowledgeable about the older easement at all. Councilman Griffin had some technical questions about the pipeline and
its contents. At this point an engineer for FLNG spoke about the pipeline location, depth and contents. He explained that the pipeline
would be below ground. Peggy Llewelyn was recognized with a question as to if this new pipeline would have any impact on the
wetlands and also would it cause any property here to become undevelopable. Mr. Ottis replied no, it would have no negative impact

1 the wetlands or surrounding land. Janna Williams asked exactly where the pipeline would be, Ottis was able to show the public a
colored map indicating the locations affected Peggy Llewelyn also asked if there would be any negative impact to the boat ramp,
Ottis replied that there would not. Councilman Griffin asked if they would be laying the pipe deep enough, Ottis replied that the pipe
would be the required five feet. After some further discussion a motion was made to close the public hearing.

4. Discuss and consider approval of a conditional use permit for Freeport LNG.
Councilman Gaschler made a motion to approve the conditional use permit, second by Councilwomen Aust — Councilman Petty and

Bisso were also in favor and Councilman Griffin was opposed.

5. Adjourn - Regular City Council Meeting.
6. Reconvene — Regular City Council Meeting - 7: 04

7. CITIZENS’/VISITORS’ COMMENTS TO COUNCIL
Georgia Pavey had some concerns about large trucks traveling on city streets other than Surf Mayor Davison advised her that if
she saw this to call and report it. Mayor explained that this may have been due to the road work. Mayor asked Chicf to make sure we

have adequate signage alerting trucks that Surf Drive is the road they are allowed to travel.

Brooks Porter asked about the CEPRA projects. Mayor Davison gave an update to say that funds were approved and that we have
no cost share. We are waiting for the GLO to begin work.

Mike Janesch of the audience asked if the city had looked at the RESTORE funds, he works out with Dude Payne who had told him
about this. Mayor Davison responded yes we have and that we had a speaker come to the BCCA meeting and inform others about



i
these funds. He also asked the Mayor if Surfside was looking at getting Freeport water and were we concerned about subsis tence.
Mayor said we were not at this time and likely would not in consideration of the amount of debt we have incurred to maintain and

repair the system we have.

Georgia Pavey spoke about the community garden and had some things to present to the Council and public. Mayor Davison asked
about potential dimensions and rules. Mrs. Pavey went into some of the ideas she had on structure for the community garden. She
wanted to speak to Janna about potential grants. Mrs. Pavey also asked if Surfside would be getting any financial benefit to the
pipeline like Quintana, Mayor responded that this is an agenda item. Mrs. Pavey asked if Surfside could annex territory like
Freeport, Mayor responded that we cannot because we are a village and not a city.

8. MAYORAL/ALDERMEN/COMMITTEE/POLICE ANNOUNCEMENTS

Chief of Police, Gary Phillips, gave the update on the police activity for the month. He also announced that the EMS has purchased a
heart monitor and is looking at a defibrillator.

Councilman Bisso asked about the traffic blocking beach access on Yucca, could we place a no parking signs there. Mayor Davison
said that this can penalize homeowners if they have guests and that the police could monitor more. Councilman Bisso said that there
was d meeting for an emergency management service coalition and that he would be glad to attend. Mayor Davison suggested that

this sort of collation may not be cost effective.

Councilman Gaschler asked if there was a specific person that was supposed to clean the boat ramp because it is filthy, Mayor said
ublic works was supposed to and he would mention this to Pete.

Councilwomen Aust asked Chief about the golf cart rules. Chief said that folks can call him if they need to before they make their
purchase.

Mayor Davison announced that we have been managing the Seaweed as best as we can in consideration of the amount that is coming
ashore and that we can only push it back for health or safety concerns.

Dortha Pekar announced that the historical committee had met and talked about Texas Navy Day on the 19 and 20 and that help
and participation wds appreciated.

Jennie Green announced that the planning committee had met and had a good meeting. They had approved two replats. They spoke
about parking and recommend one parking spot rather than two. She said that the zoning ordinance needed to be updated in that it
still said that the minimum lot size needed to be 22000 square feet. She also said that the noise ordinance seemed to be well written as

it was and needed no changes.

Peggy Llewelyn announced that the beach advisory committee had met and spoke about the seaweed and the potential grants out
there. She said that the walkovers were in need of repair and that there was a greater need for walkovers in lieu of the limited access

the main entrance due to the migrating soft sand.



Janna Williams announced that the tourism committee had met and that there was discussion of a kite flying contest. Janna asked
about a community garage sale, Mayor Davison suggested that this is not really a city function and may be a better project for
SOBA. He recognized Henry Pekar.

9. CONSENT ITEMS:
a) Consider approval of the minutes from City Council Regular Meeting on April 8, 2014.

b) Consider approval of the financials for April 2014.
Motion made by Councilman Bisso, second by Councilman Gaschler and with all in favor the motion passed,

10. REGULAR SESSION

a) Discuss and consider windstorm insurance purchase for the Yucca Street water tower.
No motion was made — No action will be taken.

b) Discuss and consider criteria for being listed on Surfside Beach Brochures.
After some discussion on this matter it was determined that the criteria for being placed on the agenda can vary and if there
is a question that the matter should be sent to the tourism committee for review.

¢) Discuss and consider choice of dates for official canvass of returns and administering oaths of

office. ( May 19, 20 or 2lst)
After some discussion it was determined that a meeting would be held Tuesday May 20" @ 6:00 PM.

Motion made by Councilman Gaschler, second by Councilwomen Aust and with all in favor the motion passed.

11. CLOSED SESSION

a) Discuss easement and deed agreement; (a) Cause No. 46,747; Charles L. Stevens, et al. v. Village
of Surfside Beach, et al. - In the 239th Judicial District Court of Brazoria County, Texas.

b) Discuss Brannan v. State and Village of Surfside

12. RECONVENE INTO OPEN SESSION

The City Council to reconvene into open session to consider and take possible action on

a) Easement and deed agreement; (a) Cause No. 46,747; Charles L. Stevens, et al. v. Village of
Surfside Beach, et al. - In the 239th Judicial District Court of Brazoria County, Texas.

b) Discuss Brannan v. State and Village of Surfside
No motion or action was made by members of Council

13. ADJOURNMENT - CITY COUNCIL MEETING

Sandra Miller, City Secr'etary




